

## RESUME

### **Pramod Beri**

Partner- Architect/ Civil Engineer

Pramod Beri, is uniquely qualified, both as an Architect and Engineer. After finishing his bachelor's course in Civil Engineering from Walchand College of Engineering, Sangli, he went on to study in U.S.A. for his Master's in Architectural Engineering. There he also earned his license as an Architect from the State of Michigan, U.S.A.

Mr. Beri has designed many health care, educational, commercial, residential and religious and industrial complexes. He has several national recognitions to his credit. As an Architect, he has won two awards of excellence from The Indian Institute of Architects in year 1997, and as an Architectural Engineer, he has received the outstanding Architectural Engineering personality award in the national convention held in 1998 (Architectural Engineering Division). He has recently received 'Excellence in Structural Engineering' award from the American Concrete Institute (India Chapter) and National Design lifetime achievement award from Architectural Engineering division of Institute of Engineers, India.

He was a visiting professor at College of Architecture, Kolhapur and was a member, Ad - hoc board of studies – Architecture of Shivaji University, Kolhapur. He is presently Ad-hoc Committee member for M. Arch., Syllabus formation for Shivaji University, Kolhapur. He regularly conducts workshops for students of Architecture and Engineering. He has served as a Jury for 2007-08 cycle, J.K. Cement "Architect of the year" awards. Mr. Beri was President of Association of Architects and Engineers, Kolhapur and is currently the chairman, The Indian Institute of Architects, Kolhapur Centre.

Mr. Beri's works has been published in various leading Indian professional magazines. He has also read technical papers at various national seminars. His recently published monograph "Form Follows Feelings" has received positive reviews and is referred as a design aid book by students, professors and young professionals.

### **EDUCATION:**

B.E. (Civil) Shivaji University, 1967.

M.S. (Architectural Engg.) , Wayne State University, Detroit, U.S.A., 1970

### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:**

2015-To Date: Partner, Swapnil Patil + Partners, Pune. India.

2012-To Date: Partner, Beri Urban & Environmental Planners LLP, Pune. India.

1996-To Date: Chairman, Beri Architects & Engineers Pvt Ltd. Pune. India.

1971-1996: Managing Director, Beri Architects & Engineers Pvt Ltd. Pune. India.

1970-1971: Architect, 'Architectural Engineer, Smith Hinchman & Grylls Detroit, USA.

### **PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS:**

Member, Institute of Engineers

Member, American Concrete Institute

Member, Indian Concrete Institute

**HONORS AND AWARDS:**

Fellow – Indian Institute of Architects

Registered as Architect, Council of Architecture, India

Fellow – Institution of Engineers (India)

Member – Indian Concrete Institute, India & American Concrete Institute, USA

Member – Registered Valuer, India

His portfolio includes the following relevant projects:

**NATIONAL DESIGN EXPERIENCE :**

Warana Military Academy, Warnanagar, Maharashtra

500 Bed Teaching Hospital, Bharti Vidyapeeth, Sangli, Maharashtra

Halgekar Institute of Dental Sciences & Research, Belgaum, Karnataka

Industrial Training Institute, Ugar, Belgaum

Jaysingrao Ghatge School, Kagal, Maharashtra

College of Nursing & Physiotherapy, Sangli, Maharashtra

Karmayogi Polytechnic and Engineering College, Pandharpur,

750 Bed Teaching Hospital, D Y Patil, Kolhapur, Maharashtra

Ayurveda & Homeopathy Colleges, Pune, Maharashtra

Plamag International Administrative Headquarters

Chordia Food Park, Shirwal, Maharashtra

Municipal School No. 5

Balgandharva Drama Theatre, Miraj, Maharashtra

Helpers of the Handicapped Rehabilitation Centre, Uchgaon, Maharashtra

Hostel - Warana Military Academy, Warnanagar, Maharashtra

Hostel - Dental College, Belgaum, Maharashtra

Hostel - Ayurveda And Homeopathy Colleges, Pune, Maharashtra

**MASTERPLANNING EXPERIENCE**

220 Acre Township for Chordia Property, Shirwal, Maharashtra

Indian Institute of Science Education & Research Campus, Pune (Competition Stage)

Tuljapur Town Development Proposal, Tuljapur, Maharashtra

**PUBLICATIONS:**

"Form Follow Feelings- An Architecture of Pramod Beri" (Monograph), 2009

PARIS - A Celebration of Architecture

Various articles and project profiles in Indian Architect and Builder, Journal of Indian Institute of Architects, Journal of Council of Architecture and various technical magazines.